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Mr Jack Henderson

Project Developer

Engie Australia and New Zealand
Level 33, Rialto South Tower
525 Collins Street

MELBOURNE Victoria 3000

19/10/2021
Dear Mr Henderson

Silverleaf Solar Farm (SSD-9358)
Request for additional information

| refer to the assessment of the Silverleaf Solar Farm (SSD-9358). The Department is requesting
that you provide additional information addressing the items below:

o evidence of consultation with SANTOS regarding PEL 238;
) confirm the project’s area of disturbance, including shapefiles of the disturbance footprint; and

o confirm the basis for 20 kL per day water demand indicated for construction, and provide
evidence of access to a reliable water supply.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Wednesday
3 November 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Karl Okorn, on (02) 9995 5207 at
karl.okorn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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